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December 14, 2021
VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Gary Layne
Chameleon LLC

Andrea W. Wortzel, Esq.
Troutman Pepper
andrea.wortzel@troutman.com

Re:  In the Matter of Gary Layne and Chameleon LLC,
EPA Docket No. CWA-03-2022-0022DW

Dear Gary and Andrea:

The letter acknowledges that on Wednesday, December 8, 2021, a conference took place
between the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) and Gary Layne and Chameleon LLC, in
reference to the above captioned Administrative Order (“Order”).

Per Paragraph 30 of the Order, this conference took place within 20 days after receipt of the
Order. Therefore, in accordance with Paragraphs 30 and 32, this Order shall become effective 10 days
after the conference was held, or Saturday, December 18, 2021. Therefore, the Delineation Report
required by Paragraph 12 is due on January 17, 2021.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by NATALIE

NATALIE KATZ 5aié 2011214053710
-05'00'
Natalie L. Katz
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
EPA Region III

cc: Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA (R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov)
Katelyn Almeter, EPA ECAD (Almeter.katelyn@epa.gov)

Julie Hamilton — USACE, Norfolk (julie.s.hamilton@usace.army.mil)
Jennifer Serafin — USACE, Norfolk (Jennifer.M.Serafin@usace.army.mil
Bryan Jones — VADEQ (bryan.jones@deq.virginia.gov)

Lee Crowell — VADEQ (lee.crowell@deq.virginia.gov






